

From: mnilsson@[REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 12:40 PM
To: Mikkil Beckmen
Subject: FW: Next DT2025 Meeting

Hi Mikkil,

I just wanted to check in with you about the registry idea before we're in a big group. My concern about this idea is that we don't have the resources behind it like the ending vet's initiative to house them. Second, they are not the same people each month, like vets are. We could grow a list of 1000 people who are unsheltered regularly but also spend some time in shelter or doubled up. I know I said in a previous email that it would be interesting to create a list based on people vs. units but what we need is the 500 units for 500 people. I would be happy to have a phone call before Jan 28 if you are up for that or maybe a small meeting. I'm hearing from our street outreach folks that one reason they're leaving the team is that they are so frustrated that they're not housing people. A staff named Sam said he housed one person in his several months here and left the team. As I also mentioned, we could have a draft registry by Jan 28, if that's what you want, by combining the youth and adult outreach clients, to give you an idea of the number. I just wonder if some of this service conversation should happen outside of the big group and the big group time could be about how to utilize Frank Sherwood or Ken or others before they leave.

Thanks,
Monica

Monica Nilsson
Director of Community Engagement
St. Stephen's Human Services
2309 Nicollet Ave
Minneapolis Minnesota 55404
[REDACTED]
www.ststephensmpls.org

" I slept and dreamt that life was joy. I awoke and saw that life was service. I acted and behold, service was joy."
Rabindranath Tagore

From: Mark S Legler [Mark.Legler@[REDACTED]]
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 3:41 PM
Subject: Next DT2025 Meeting

Committee to End Street Homelessness:

Thank you to those who participated in our poll regarding availability for the December DT2025 meeting. Since many members indicated they were not available at our scheduled time we will be cancelling our December meeting and instead meeting in both January (the 26th) and February (the 23rd).

At the January meeting, we are planning on covering the items below:

1. Review of current strategies, committee structure, 2015 work and assumptions.
2. Revisit strategies and affirm or change if needed
3. Re-visit current structure of semi-autonomous subcommittees working on their priorities. Re-affirm or change.
4. Subcommittee action steps and goals for 2016
5. Introduce concept of registry, based on work to end Veteran homelessness
7. Discuss 1 or 2 asks of DTC for lobbying effort at State legislature (e.g. housing assistance)
8. Communication - external & internal

Thank you for your continued interest in this important work. Please utilize the Google Drive to share resources and updates on efforts and let me know if there are any questions.

Mark

Mark S Legler
Minneapolis/Hennepin County Office to End Homelessness
██████████
mark.legler@██████████
Sabathani Community Center

If you would like to be added to the Office's Email list, please click here:
Subscribe<https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/MNHENNE/subscriber/new?topic_id=MNHENNE_240>

Disclaimer: If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please immediately notify the sender of the transmission error and then promptly delete this message from your computer system.

Privacy Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable federal or state law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agents responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited